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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENT

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified above by one of the following methods:

1. By completing items 8 and 15 on the Standard Form 30 (Page 1), and returning one copy of it;

2. By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

3. By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers; or

4. By filling in item nineteen (19) on the Standard Form 1442 of this solicitation.

Failure of your acknowledgement to be received at the place designated for the receipt of offers prior to the hour and date specified may result in rejection of your offer.

(END OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENT)
REVISED ITEM 14
1.   The third sentence in paragraph C of item [1CDE]14.  REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED BY OFFEROR -- MIDRANGE BVS is revised as follows:   “Key Personnel and Staffing” is hereby changed to read, “Key Personnel and Experience.”
(END OF REVISED ITEM 14)
REVISED MODEL CONTRACT
1.  A revised model contract is attached hereto and made a part hereof.  It is titled RFO_B, and is now the official model contract.  Pay particular attention to pages 48 to 54 as this is where the majority of changes were made.  The changes made are as follows:


A.  The page count on page one is changed from 1 of 52 to 1 of 54.  



B.  INSTALLATION-ACCOUNTABLE GOVERNMENT PROPERTY (NFS 1852.245-71) (JUN 1998) (GRC FILL IN) which was incorporated by reference in the model contract is hereby deleted, and INSTALLATION-ACCOUNTABLE GOVERNMENT PROPERTY (NFS 1852.245-71) (JUN 1998) (ALTERNATE I) (MAR 1989) (GRC FILL IN) is hereby substituted into the model contract in full-text at paragraph 88.

C.  LIST OF INSTALLATION-ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY AND SERVICES (NFS 1852.245-77) (JUL 1997) (GRC MODIFICATION) (MAR 2004) is hereby incorporated into the model contract in full-text at paragraph 89.

D.  Paragraph 90[2CDE].  LIST OF ATTACHMENTS - NEGOTIATED (GRC 52.215-102) (AUG 2002) is hereby modified to include the attachment titled, “Davis-Bacon”.  Davis-Bacon is attached hereto and made a part hereof.  The attachment includes the Davis-Bacon wage rates that are incorporated into the model contract.

(END OF REVISED MODEL CONTRACT)
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

1.   The Technical Volume includes: HASP, Management Approach Plan and Key Personnel and Experience.  Would you please verify the page limitation on each subfactor?  Is the “HASP” and “Key Personnel and Experience” subject to any page limitation?  Does the (15) page limit pertain ONLY to the subfactor entitled “Management Approach Plan”?

RESPONSE:  There is not a specific page limitation on each subfactor.  There is however, a 15 page limitation on the Technical Proposal (Volume I).  The Technical Proposal includes the following BVCs: HASP, Management Approach Plan, and Key Personnel and Experience.
All items as required by the Health and Safety Plan (HASP) BVC are not page limited and will not count against the 15 page limit.  The resumes submitted as part of the “Key Personnel and Experience” BVC are also not part of the 15 page limit, but they can’t be longer than three pages.  So in essence, the 15 page limit applies to all of the items submitted for the Key Personnel and Experience (not including resumes) and all of the items submitted for the Management Approach Plan BVC.  

2.   How many copies of the “Corporate Health and Safety Plan” should the offeror attach with their proposal?

RESPONSE:  The Corporate Health and Safety Plan is considered part of the Technical Proposal (Volume I).  Three copies of the Technical Proposal (Volume I) are required to be submitted, so three copies of the Corporate Health and Safety Plan should also be submitted.
3.   In response to the sample task, would the use of NASA/GRC EXISTING “Site Specific Health and Safety Plan” TEMPLATE be acceptable?

RESPONSE:  The NASA Site-Specific Health and Safety Plan Template is located as an appendix to Chapter 17 of the NASA Glenn Safety Manual, and is acceptable but not mandatory.  The website for the NASA Glenn Safety Manual is as follows:

http://osat-ext.grc.nasa.gov/gso/manual/chapter_index.shtml
The website can also be found in paragraph 17. of the solicitation titled, NASA Glenn Safety Manual”.

4.   Will Davis-Bacon prevailing wages apply to applicable classifications of professional services?

RESPONSE:  The Davis-Bacon prevailing wages are applicable to this contract.

5.   Are professional services rates to be included in the proposal?

RESPONSE:  All labor categories including rates that you will require to complete the requirements of the SOW that are NOT mandated by the Davis Bacon Act should be included.  Please see item 14. REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED BY OFFEROR – MIDRANGE BVS, paragraph D, number 5 for more information.
6.   What is/was the aggregate construction bonding capacity requirement for the current contracts?

RESPONSE:  There were no aggregate bonding requirements on the current contracts.  Each task was bonded separately.  The selection requirements have been revised for this procurement.
7.   With respect to the RFO, is the project specific Health and Safety Plan as required by paragraph 14.1.a) separate and distinct from the project specific safety and occupational health plan as required in paragraph 15?


RESPONSE:  The two plans are considered to be one in the same.  The project specific Health and Safety Plan should specifically address the sample task described in paragraph 14.C.1.a) as well as the information as required in paragraph 15.
8.   In your PowerPoint presentation you describe the selection process as follows: Source Evaluation Committee, Individual Scores, Consensus Scores, Present findings to the Source Selection Authority (SSA).  By ‘Present findings to the SSA’ do you mean that there will be oral presentations by offerors or a down select process?

RESPONSE:  There will not be oral presentations by offerors to the SSA.  The government does however reserve the right during any discussion phase to require offerors to orally respond in person to any questions or weaknesses.  During step two of the evaluation process, the government may declare offers to be finalist.  For further details regarding the evaluation process, please see paragraph 12.E. of the solicitation.
9.   Also in your presentation you describe past performance requirements as follows:

Experience and past performance during the past three years, including major team members or subcontractors

Also include the following:  Listing of all prior and current contracts similar in nature, Past Performance Questionnaire Form, Listing of any violations from the EPA, Listing of any OSHA violations, Total Reportable Injury Rate (TRIR), Lost-Workday Incidence Rate (LWIR), Experience Modifications Rating.  Did you want violations from EPA, OSHA violations, TRIR, LWIR, and EMR to be provided from major team members or major subcontractors in addition to the offeror/prime?

RESPONSE:  If the major team member or subcontractor will be completing more than 20% of the work, all of the required past performance information should be submitted for them as well.
10.   In the RFO it states at Section 14. C that the Technical Proposal (Volume I) shall not exceed 15 pages, not including the 1 original signed copy of the model contract, all items as required by number one “Health and Safety Plan” below, and resumes (see NFS 1852.215-81, for format instructions).  Resumes are not to exceed 3 pages.  Efforts should be made to keep Offers as concise as possible, concentrating on the Best Value Characteristics.  The Technical Volume should address the BVCs of Health and Safety Plan, Management Approach Plan, and Key Personnel and Staffing.  No pricing information shall be included in the Technical Proposal.    


Are you saying that:


A.  The technical proposal should address the first three BVCs: Health and Safety Plan, Management Approach Plan and Key Personnel and Staffing; 


B.  The Technical Proposal should include one original signed copy of the model contract;


C.  The Technical Proposal should include resumes not to exceed 3 pages; 


D.  Section 14 C. 1. Health and Safety Plan includes the Sample HASP, and a corporate Health and Safety Plan without page limitations; 


E.  Thus when addressing the Management Approach Plan that is in fact where the 15 page limitation exists?  OR are you saying that the Entire Technical Proposal that is supposed to address the first three BVCs has a 15 page limitation?  Please clarify where the 15 page limitation comes into play.

RESPONSE:

A.  The Technical Proposal should address the following BVCs: Health and Safety Plan, Management Approach Plan, and Key Personnel and Experience.  

B.  Yes

C.  Yes

D.  All items as required by the Health and Safety Plan (HASP) BVC are not page limited and will not count against the 15 page limit.  

E.  So in essence, the 15 page limit applies to all of the items submitted for the Key Personnel and Experience (not including resumes) and all of the items submitted for the Management Approach Plan BVC.  
11.   Can we include an exhibit section that is not counted as part of the 15 page limit for Volume I?  Can we include an exhibit section for the entire proposal in Volume II since there is no page limit?

RESPONSE:  If an exhibit section is submitted it must adhere to the page limitations for the Volume in which it is located.  For example if you are including the exhibit section to demonstrate your past performance then it would be part of Volume II which is not page limited.  
12.   Does the page limit in Volume I include the tabs, letter of introduction, or executive summary?

RESPONSE:  Per NFS 1852.215-81, title pages and table of contents are excluded from the page limitation.  Tabs if free of information will also not be counted against the page limitation.  Letters of introduction and executive summaries are considered to be title pages, and each should be limited to a single page.  
13.   Is there a font size requirement?

RESPONSE:  Per NFS 1852.215-81, the font size should not be smaller than 12 point type.
14.   How do we attach the model contract: place inside its own envelope?  Slide into the Volume 1 binder pocket?

RESPONSE:  As long as the model contract is not bound, it is up to offerors as to how it is submitted.
15.   Please clarify the requirement for a corporate HASP (per sec. 16); are you requesting a project-specific HASP (per sec. 15), or our corporate HAS manual which has over 200 pages?  

RESPONSE:  Both a project specific Health and Safety Plan per paragraph 15 and a corporate Health and Safety Plan in accordance with paragraph 16 are required.  For further details regarding the HASP BVC see 14.C.1.
16.  Is the principal in charge reimbursable for each task order involvement? 

RESPONSE:  Each task order will be fixed price and generally competed among the successful offerors.  Contractors can included the cost of doing business into their task bid price but must be competitive to be issued a task.  A separate reimbursable amount to a “principal” is not planned. 
17.   Is there a possibility that this solicitation due date might be extended 15 days, so as to answer the contractor’s questions adequately?

RESPONSE:  The solicitation due date will not be extended.

18.   Is this an 8(a) set-aside competition, or is it HUBZone, or both?

RESPONSE:  This procurement is issued as a combined 8(a) and/or HUBZone set-aside.  Only Cleveland Area District 0549 eligible 8(a) firms and/or HUBZone firms with a presence in the Cleveland Area District 0549 are eligible to participate.  Presence is defined as having a functional office in the Cleveland Area District 0549.  So in essence, this is a hybrid set-aside.  As long as they are certified and meet the locality requirements, firms can be solely 8(a), solely HUBZone, or both.  

19.   Is it legal according to SBA to make it a joint set-aside competition?  Usually it is one or the other.

RESPONSE:  After consulting with the SBA, we found no regulation prohibiting this approach.  

20.   I need some clarity concerning the $10,000,000 bid bond requirement.  Does the contractor have to tie-up $10,000,000 bonding, in the hope of receiving $10,000,000 worth of work annually?

RESPONSE:  There is not a 10 million dollar BID BOND requirement.  Firms are to include documentation verifying their AGGREGATE CONSTRUCTION BONDING level.  Firms are requested to have a minimum AGGREGATE CONSTRUCTION BONDING level of 10 million dollars.  They are not required to provide a BID BOND totaling 10 million dollars.

21.   According to the solicitation only those projects that exceed $100,000 will require a bond.  Why is $10,000,000 bonding stressed on an 8(a) small business project, very few 8(a) firms locally can afford to tie up that type of bonding?  Isn’t the program aimed at growing small business?  If my bonding limits are $10,000,000 and I have it obligated to NASA, and I only receive $2,000,000 a year, that is $8,000,000 in bonding that I could have used to solicit other work. 

RESPONSE:  The FAR requires performance and payment bonds for any project in excess of $100,000.  Firms are not asked to tie up $10,000,000 in bonding.

22.   What percentage of this contract on an annual basis requires A/E Services?

RESPONSE:  Undetermined
23.   Will the Government allow the major subcontractors to Back Bond, and release the portion of the prime firm’s bond to be used elsewhere?

RESPONSE:  Back Bonding is not the preferred approach and, at this time, will not be allowed.
24.   In a teaming arrangement, what percentage of the tasks must be fulfilled by the 8(a) contractor?

RESPONSE:  See item 83. PERFORMANCE OF WORK BY THE CONTRACTOR (FAR 52.236-1) (APR 1984) of the model contract for details regarding this question.  

25.   Is it possible to get maps of both Glenn Research Center at Lewis Field and its Plum Brook Station?

RESPONSE:  Site maps of Glenn Research Center at Lewis Field and its Plum Brook Station are not included.  The following information is available:

	
	LEWIS FIELD
	PLUM BROOK STATION

	Total Number of Site Acres
	350
	5,400

	Total Number of Road Miles
	8
	63

	Total Number of Buildings
	177
	276


For further information, please see our website: http://www.lerc.nasa.gov/.
(END OF QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS)
(END OF AMMENDMENT ONE)

